History of the Weymouth Schools

1854	The first high school in Weymouth was opened.
1860	The high school is moved to North Weymouth with 56 students; an experimental
	South Weymouth high school has 46 students enrolled
1926	The first vocational high school is constructed
1962	A new high school is opened with a new vocational school attached-1051
	Commercial Street, East Weymouth
1970	A second high school is opened at 760 Pleasant Street, South Weymouth, called
	South High School and the school on Commercial St. becomes "North High School"
1991	The two high schools merge back into one at the Commercial Street location
2004	A large addition is attached to the original "South High School" and becomes the
	new location of the only high school: 1 Wildcat Way, South Weymouth



Tremont Street



Middle Street



Commercial Street